# **JesselynGaucher**

# Objective

Function as an Experienced Med/Surg Nurse with Harrington Healthcare at Southbridge. To display and perform duties of a Registered Nurse and resource / charge Nurse, meeting and exceeding the standards set forth by Harrington Hospital. Finally, possess and display the confidence and skills required of the patient and their family.

## Experience

1996-1997

Worcester YMCA

Worcester Ma

## **Early Education Teacher**

 Planned and implemented programs and learning activities on a daily basis in accordance to YMCA guidelines

2002- Present

Harrington Hospital

Southbridge Ma

#### Registered Nurse

- Primary Nurse for patients, both sick and injured on and average of a 6 to 1 ratio on a full time capacity. Performing skills and treatments on an independent protocol based approach. Provide supportive and palliative care to patients and families. Patient and family education on variety of illnesses and nutritional value for best outcome and discharge to optimal care and well-being.
- Foster communication between physician and patients in order to provide best practices and best outcomes.
- Assist in bedside surgical procedures, including, but not limited to; wound care, invasive procedures, including medication administration and chest tube insertions.
- Resource / Charge Nurse responsibilities including but not limited to, admission and discharge planning, staffing assignments to provide best practices and patient care.
- Educator and Preceptor of new staff nurses instilling the mission vision and values of Harrington Healthcare, fostering a positive attitude to promote retention of new employees.
- Trained as a nursing supervisor responsible for all the units including Webster emergency room, and

## Education

1986-1990

**David Prouty High School** 

Spencer Ma

General Education

1990-1994

Anna Maria College.

Paxton Ma

**Bachelors of Science in Elementary Education** 

2000-2001

**Quinsigammond Community College** 

Worcester Ma

**Associate Degree in Nursing Education** 

# **JesselynGaucher**

## Certifications

egistered Nurse-	Commonwealth of Massachusetts	2001
(	egistered Nurse-	egistered Nurse- Commonwealth of Massachusetts

• Certified Medical Surgical Registered Nurse 2016

• ALCS, CPR and AED, PALS Bi-annual

## **Community Service**

## 2012-Present

- Community Educator in Southbridge and surrounding communities.
  - o Perform blood pressure, blood glucose and educational screenings of community residents

## **Professional Affiliation**

- Bay Path School Committee Member
  - o Sub-Committee Medical Education
  - o Advisory Counsel for Nursing education at Bay Path

## **Interests / Activities**

Healthy blend of work and home life including hiking, walking and spending time raising 3 amazing girls.